FAMILY COURT OF AUSTRALIA

Nigel Bowen Commonwealth Law Courts Building
Cnr University Ave & Childers St. Canberra
GPO Box 9991, Canberra ACT 2601

20 April 2020

Committee Secretary

Senate Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs
PO Box 6100

CANBERRA ACT 2600

By email: senate.estimatesinbox(@ag.gov.au

Dear Secretary
Corrections to evidence

I write to you concerning evidence provided to the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs
Legislation Committee on 3 March 2020.

The Family Court of Australia and Federal Circuit Court of Australia has identified the
following corrections:

e List of attendances, page 2 refers only to the Federal Circuit Court of Australia. It
should also refer to the Family Court of Australia. Also the correct title for Mr David
Pringle 1s “Acting Chief Executive Officer and Principal Registrar’.

e Page 89 evidence of Mr David Pringle there is a typographical error at the end of Mr
Pringle’s first full paragraph of evidence. The transcript states ‘By these doing
changes, the intention is...’, whereas it should read” By doing these changes, the
intention is...’

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me by email at

Yours faithfully

Virginia Wilson
Deputy Principal Registrar
Family Court of Australia





